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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:10 PM

To: 'Eve Boutsis'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: INQ 11-159 Palmetto Bay Park Patrons

Hello Eve, 

We agree that nothing in the Ethics Code prohibits the Village of Palmetto Bay from offering two baseball teams that are 

park patrons an opportunity to engage in fund-raising events until a new concessionaire has been established. 

As you stated, the Village will receive its usual fee for usage of the park from the teams, and the new concessionaire will 

be chosen in a competitive process established by the Village. 

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance.  

Sincerely 

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY 

Phone: 305 350-0601 

Fax: 305 579-0273 

 

 

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820 

Miami, FL 33130 

 

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 

From: Eve Boutsis [mailto:eboutsis@fbm-law.com]  

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:28 PM 
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE) 

Cc: Fanny carmona 
Subject:  

 

Park patrons, two separate softball teams (I believe both female softball 

teams) are users of the fields at Palmetto Bay Park. They pay a fee for the 

field usage - for games, tournaments and practices. 

The Village has a concession stand in park. Current concessionaire 

contract is being terminated. Village completing public procurement 

process to get a new concessionaire, probably in January. 

In interim, Village thought it might be a good idea to provide the space - 

with no grill, etc., to the two teams - one month each to sell their 
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nonalcoholic beverages and prepackaged snacks - to gather 

funds/donations to their team, rent free. 

I don't see these teams as "vendors" to the Village and do not see a conflict 

under the County Ethics Code.  They are users offered an opportunity to 

do their own fundraising. 

I understand per our conversation, that you agree. Please confirm, thanks.  

Very truly yours,  
   
Eve,  
   
Eve A. Boutsis  
Village Attorney  
Village of Palmetto Bay  
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 533  
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157  
305-235-9344, Telephone  
305-235-9372, Facsimile  
Eboutsis@fbm-law.com  
   
UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL LAW 
[Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986. 18 U. S. C. 2701(a) and 2702(a)] 
 
This message is being sent by the above law firm. 
This message and any attachments are protected by attorney-client and/or attorney work product 
legal privileges and is strictly confidential. 
It is intended exclusively for the individuals or entity to which it is addressed. 
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise 
legally exempt from disclosure. 
If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate 
this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

 


